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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SMS Envoclean Private Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the statement

of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity

and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
(Hereinafter referred to as "the financial statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the

Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the lndian

Accounting Standards ('lnd AS') specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounting principles generally accepted

in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2024, and profits (including other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section

143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to

our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these

requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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lnformation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Directors Report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be

materially misstated. lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of
Directors. The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the lnd AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally

accepted in lndia. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and

for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financia! Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a

guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect

a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 1a3(10) of

the Act, we exercise professionaljudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We also:

Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we

are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate

internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required

to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on

the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain

audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of

not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the

override of internal control.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including

the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions

and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user

of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report to the extent
applicable, that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the

accompanying fi nancial statements.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books

(c) The financial statements dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the lnd AS specified under

Section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on

record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,

2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.
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(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in Annexure A wherein we have expressed
unmodified opinion;

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion

and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial

position.

ii. The Company did not have any long{erm contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2024.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March
2024.

iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,

including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded

in writing or otherwise, that the lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend

or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including

foreign entity ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or othenrvise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the

Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like

on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
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(c) Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us

to believe that the management representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above,

contain any material misstatement

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March

2024.

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the year ended 31 March
2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of the
audit trailfeature being tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from
lstApril, 2023,reporiing under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory requirements for record
retention is not applicable for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024.

As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the
Company has paid remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the
provisions of and limits laid down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order, 2020 ("the Orde/'), issued by the

Central Government of lndia in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure B" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

to the extent applicable.
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For V. K. Surana & Co

Chaftered Accountants

Firm Regist n No.110634W

Suresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 7,2024
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"Annexure A" To the lndependent Auditor's Report referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under
'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of even date
to the members of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED on the financial statement for the
year ended 31st March 2024.

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls with reference to Financia! Statements under
Glause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement over financial

reporting of SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2024 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that

date.

Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of

Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring

the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and

the Standards on Auditing, issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia and
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

t,
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based

on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud

or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.

Meaning of lnternal Financia! Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting

principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation

of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations

of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financia! Controls over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internalfinancial controls over financial reporting, including

the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in

conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion
ln our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal financial control over financial reporting

criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

For V. K. Surana & Go.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.1 10634W

GA. uresh Galani

Paftner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 7,2024
uoir.r: zdes 9LBKLL(E 736o

F.R.No.
,1 0634W
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"Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 2 under the heading 'Report on Other Legal &
Regulatory requirement' of our report of even date to the financial statements of SMS

Envoclean Private Limited for the year ended March 31,2024:

A statement on matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the companies
(Auditor's Report) Order 2020 ("the order"), in terms of section 143(111of the Companies
Act,2013,

ln terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of
our knowledge and belief, we report that:

i)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets and accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(iXa)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by the management

during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. ln
our opinion, the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by the

Company, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than
properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly
executed in favour of the lessee and building created on lease premises) disclosed in
note 2 to the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.

(d) The company has not revalued any of its Property, plant and Equipment and
intangible assets during the year.

(e) No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988
(as amended) and Rules made thereunder.

ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year. ln our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification

,iN;,
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by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10o/o or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventory were noticed as compared to book records.

(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans to related parties

or others during the year as per details given below:

(in Lakhs)

(b) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us terms
and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and
guarantees provided are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal and the payment of the interest has not been
stipulated and accordingly, we arc unable to comment as to whether the
repayments/receipts of principal interest are regular.

(d) ln the absence of stipulated schedule of repayment of principal and payment of
interest in respect of loans or advances in the nature of loans, we are unable to
comment as to whether there is any amount which is overdue for more than 90 days.

Reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of such principal

amounts and interest.

Aggregate amount granted/provided during the year
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures

Associates
- Other related parties 1,799.03
- Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date
- Subsidiaries
- Joint Ventures

- Associates

- Other related parties 3,164.55
- Others 105.44

Particulars Loans

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits by banks or financial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during the year.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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(e) ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted by the Company, the
schedule of repayment of principal has not been stipulated. According to the
information and explanation given to us, such loans have not been demanded for
repayment as on date.

(0 The Company has granted loan(s) or advance(s) in the nature of loans which are

repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment, as per

details below:

(Rs. in Lakhs)

The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under section 185 of the Act.

As the Company is engaged in providing infrastructural facilities as specified in Schedule

Vl of the Act, provisions of section 186 except sub-section (1) of the Act are not applicable

to the Company. ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given

to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 186 in

respect of investments, as applicable.

ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

Company has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been

deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the

Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting

under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-

section (1 ) of section 1 48 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/ services / business

activities. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

Outstanding As at 31st March 2024
Promoter

Directors

KMPs

Related Party 3,164 55 96.78%

Others 105.44 3.22Yo

Tota! 3,269.99 100.00%

Type oil Borrower Amount of loan
outstanding

Percentage to the
total Loans
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vii)

a) ln our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services
tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as

applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

b) According to the information and explanalions given to us, there are no statutory dues
referred to in subclause (a) above that have not been deposited with the appropriate

authorities on account of any dispute.

viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were
surrendered or dlsclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts.

ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to
any lender.

According to the information and explanations given to us, interest free loans amounting

to Rs. 12 lakhs are repayable on demand. Further, such loans thereon have not been

demanded for repayment as on date.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation

received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,

we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or

financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money

raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, and on

an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the

Company on short term basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes.
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(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)
and clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible

debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

xi) (a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed
or reported during the period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section
143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 1 3

of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation
made to us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints
received by the Company during the year.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules,2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all
transactions entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with
section 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements etc., as required under lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS)
24, Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (lndian Accounting Standards)
Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 133 of the Act. Further, according to the
information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to constitute an
audit committee under section 17T of the Act.



V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR - 440 OO1

Ph. No.: (0712) 6641111, Fax: (0712) 6641122

e-mail : info@vksca.com

xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required
to and consequently, does not have an internal audit system as per the provisions of
section 138 of the Act Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors

and accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with

the provisions of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank

of lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a),(b) and (c) of the Order

are not applicable to the Company.

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as

the immediately preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly
requirement to report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors and management and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our

attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date

of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing

at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from
the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing
or other than ongoing project as at the end of the financial year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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V. K. SURANA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

V.C.A. COMPLEX, CIVIL LINES, NAGPUR _ 440 OO1

Ph. No.: (O712) 66411 11, Fax: (0712) 6641122

e-mail : info@vksca. com

xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of

financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in

respect of said clause under this report.

For V. K. Surana & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.1 1 0634W

cA. Galani

Partner

Membership No. 168192

Nagpur, August 7,2024
uoiN: ztl eg sg$ke R-e 736 o

F. (. tJo.
110634W



SMS EI\WOCLEAI{ PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 3Ist March 2024

Particulars

(rl AssErs
1. Non-Current Assets

(a) h'operty, i-iant anrl Equipment
(b) Capital Work In progress
(c) Inrangible Assets
(d) Filancial Assets

(i) Loans
(ii) Other Financial Assets

(e) Defemed Tai Assets (net)
(l) Orher Non-Current Assets
Total Non-Current Assets

2. Current Assets
(a) Irrventories
(b) Financial Assets

(i) Irade Receivabies
(ii) Cash And Cash Equivalent
(iii) Bank Balancc Other,fhan 1ii) Above
(iv) Loans
(', Other Financia-l Assets

(c) Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

TOTN, ASSETS

(TII EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
I Equity

(a) E{lliry'SLarcCapiral
(b) Other Eq-rity
Total Equity

2 Ltabilities
2. 1 Non-Crrrrent Li.ebilities

ta) l-irrmcial Liabr_litics
(i) Borroivirrgr;
(iil Lc-ase l.iabililies

(b) Provisirrns
Total Non Curreut Liabllities

2.2 Current Liabilities
{a) Fina;r,:iall,iabilrues

(i) Brrrrcrvirrgs
(ii) kase i-rabilires
(iii) Tr.rde Pavables
(a) toul outstan(iing ducs of micro enterpriser. ,tu,l small

er.tternrises
(b) total otrtstaltding r.rucs of ci:tlitors other il:rr: :.r;c;.o enterlrr.l!.r: s

and small enterprises
(iii) Other Furancial Liabilities

(b) 0ilrer Curr.:nt Liabilities
tc) Pror"isions
(d) Current Tax Liabilrics (Nct;
'l'otal Current Liabiliti s.r
Total Liabilities

TOTAI EQUt'fY ANID I,IARILITTES

Signffi carnt Accountirrg Polictes
The accr.rmpanlirrg notes iu'c ar, irrreg,ral Part trl'r!.re iin;rr.cial stallnents
,ls per ottr report of r:vt:n rti.-te.

FCRV. K. SLnL{NA & CO
ChartcreC Accouulants
(I.'ilm xegrstrariqn No. : r 10634W)

_ 6,766.87 6,310.69::_:

69.4(t 73.O7
5.23

52.5061.39
130.?9 130.79

Nr.it* l'Io.
As at

31st Mar 2O24
As at

3lst Mar 2O23
{ in Lacs { in Lacs

,I

.l

6
1

(,

I,139.22
3.40
0.00

105.44
6.98

130.54
5.5 i

1,170.96
3.40
0.00

567.73
6^64

140.35.r

13.86
1,391.09 1,902.94

,)
80.51

856.05
83.01
28.28

3,164.55
22.79

r,623.01

96.5s

10

1l
t2
13
1.4

lir

1 ,804. 13
184.95
25.76

2,907.86
9.23

82.67
.2L

9.29

422.1A
6,344.77

1 1 1.1s
7 14.09

422.1O
5,888.59

t6
7'7

Iu
19

2t)

:.1 I
22
,,,]

91.34
5.23

s9.65
30.47

'.L4,

25
')(,

-'_ I

61 .'t2
238.8l

7.'24
-,'9.(t6

3.ii(; 8. t:2

56.!r.5

a6.24
B. 10

42.60
351.63 572.51
442.43 7C3.40

7,249.29 7,OL4.O..)

o.oo

i'rr:':rlrcl on behalf ol the Board of Directors of
i3IIS ENYOCLEAN PRTVATE LII{ITED

C:IN : U521OOMH2O0SPTCI

\ryV
CA. SUR.ESH GALANI
Partncr (M.No. 168192)

Siurabh Geutam
I)r.r'ector

tftlN - O(t8i26'22j

Anup Nilawar
Director

(DrN - 03.5334s3)

F.R.ilo.
110634W
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SMS EIYI/OCLEAN PRIVATE LNVIITEDstatement of profit and Loss ,* i*,"-v"., ended 31st March 2024

Particulars

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No. :

Note No

27
28

29
30
31
32
33
34
35

2,478.49
289.72

3,250.78
283.84

Year ended Year ended31st Mar 2024 3 lst Mar 20.23tin Lacs tin Lacs
I.
II.
III.

Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Total Income (I+II)

EXPEI{SES:
Direct Expenes
purchases of Stock _in_Trade
Changes in Inventories of Stock_in_Trade
Employee Benefits Expe.r". 

r .r rrq

Finance Costs
Depreciation And Amortization ExpenseOther Expenses

Total Expenses
Profit/(Ioss) before tax (ffi_IVf
Tax Expenses

Current ?ax
Earlier year Income Tax
Deferred Tax

Total Tax Expenses
Profit for the year (V_VI)

768.20 3,534.62

940.66
789.32

4.75
448.37
92.97
99.12

350.89

890.54
196.77

-2.25
425.t8

27.52
164.24
261.79

IV.
v.
vI.

vu

126.O8 I
642.12 1,570 .83

168.52
10.47
9.O7

405.68
-6.17
13.59

188.06 413. r t
VIII. Other comprehensive income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or lossRe-measurement gains/ 1to."..J o, delined benefit plans

Income Tax_relating to items that w,r not be reclassified to profit or LossTotal of Other comprehu""iru*i.r"ome Items that wilt not beIx Total comprehensive t";r;;f;;;;u ,""" (vrr+y111;

X. Earningper Equity Share at par value ofRs.lOl_ eachBasic
Diluted

Signifi cant Accotrnting policies
The accompanying notes are an
As per our report of even date.

454.O5 I 1s7.72

2.86 4.77

-o.74 -7.24
2.t2 3.53

4s6.17 161.25

27.43
27.43

I

70.76
10.76

integral part of the financial statements.

110634W)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofSMS EWOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: US21OOMH2OOSPTC

GALANI
Partner (M.No. t6lt;2) .?t
Nagpur, dated J ! AUG ?OIA

UDIN 7\ t b8 )lLBkLz_qF7VS,

Saurabh Gautam
Director

(DrN - 068726221

A:r.up Nilarvar
Director

(DrN-03s334s3)

F.R.No.
110634trJ
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITEDStatement of changes r'eq,riiy r;;il year Ended 3rst March 2024

A. Equity Share Capital

As at lst April,2O2i
- Changes in Equity Share CapitalAs at Slst [frarch, ZO,2+ 

- -qHrLqr

As at tst April,2022
Changes in Equity Share CapitalAs at Slst March, 2023

B. Other Equity

Note No.
15

16

integral part of the nrrurrliuf statements.

? in Lacs
Amount

422.10

422.10

422.10

422.10

Signifi cant Accounting policies
I ne accompanying notes are an
As per our report of even date.

FOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

,RA tl4

t in Lacs

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofSMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITEDCIN: US2 rooMH2ooSPTClS

(Firm Registratiop No. : t 10634 *

-y
K",GALANI

w) o- F. R, No.
1 1 0634W

o-o

cA.
Partner (M.No. 168192)
Nagpur, dated the, 7t AUG 2024
uDrN 2 \ I OA t lLB<Lz RE73so

Saurabh Gautam
Director

(DrN _ 06872622)

Nilawar
Director

(DrN-03s334s3)

Reserve &
Surplus

Income

Other
ComprehensiveParticulars

Retained
Earnings

nt
of Delined Benefit

Plan2023asBalance at 1st

TotaI

73.06 15.53
Profit for eth

59454.06Other vesl Income for the
454.06

2.122024
Balance as at 3 1st

2.72.12 77.6s 772022
Balance as at Ist

4 7 15.35
12.OOCom

Profi for the
4 727.3s1 1s7.72stve Income
1 157.72

3.532023asBalance 3at st1

3.535,973 o6 15.53 5,ggg.59

*



SMS EIfTIOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITEDcash flow statement ro, trr" y".. 
"-iu"o 3 rst March 2024

particular

A Cash fI,:1 from operating activitiesprofit before tax

Accounts Write off
Loss on sale of property, plant & equipmentLease Interest
Lease Interest Income

Re-measurement of a^c-^r r,
Finance 

"o"r 

r.r, ofdefined benefit plan

Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in olher Non current financial assetDecrease / (increase) in other rron Jr....r, assetsDecrease/(increase) i., i.ru.rto.l.l
Decrease/ (increase) in trade ..".i"*Ur."
Decrease / (increase) in other 

"";;; financial assetsDecrease / (increase) in other current assetsIncrease / (decrease) in non 
"rr...r"ii.ori"iorr"Increase/(decrease) in trade p.yr;i;J

Increase/(decrease) in other i"i*","ir""cial liabilitiesrncrease/ (decrease) in other ;;;;;; habilitiesIncrease/(decrease) i" 
".,...rrt f.;;J;""cash generated from /(rJJ ;i;;...,,"r"

- Direct taxes paid 1".t or..rrr.ra"vvLrqL
Net cash flow rrom/'d-J;;; ;;:Lting activities (A)

B Cash flow from investing activities

ili:ffi ffJ::::i',"','trJ,:*:::lllen t s i n cr u din g capi tar ad van ce s
Decrease/ (increase) l" srr""rt i.r_ il""
i'.'"'"'"LT:"Y!?,';^:l*,i"nxeaoe-pJsitReceipts
Interest received 

e ol property, plant & equipment

Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B)

C Cash flow from financing activities
Net increase/(decrease) in Long Term Borrowings

il;:,ff:.ffi/(decrease) 
in Short rerm Borrowings

Net cash flow from/(used in) in financing activities (C)

D Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)Cash and cash equivalents at ,fr. i"g-i""_g of the yearcash and cash equivalents at;;;il.;;.he year

Signifi cant Accounting policies
The cash flow statement

ffi *i".TffiJf ;+:T;ii]Tffi:11"?::,i1:";:::,::iil;:LH,,:"'*

Depreciation

rOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm No. :110634W)

CA. SURESH GALANI
Partner (M.No. 16gl e2)
Nagpur, dated the,

642.12

99.12
22.s4
o.47
2.2s

(1.14)
2.12

90.72
o.26

c/ /

1570.83

164.24
18.46

(22.O7)

4.56
(0.e8)
3.53

27.52
s.s2)

520.58I

_o.34

8.35
16.04

925.53
(13.s6)

(1s40.33)
8.90

(24.16)
15.51

(1s2.s7)
0.86

-0.88
(1.62)
(e.3e)

(27e.3s)
(6.03)

(s 1.06)
4.41

77.64
(3e.t4)
(42.s3)

4.51
(177.82) 1117.14

15.32
(3e3. !4) 782.24

(67.8s) (138.s0)
462.29 860.o2

(2s6.69) (1789.77)
(2.s3)
(0.00)

287.40
416.62

(8.e0)
(23.ss)
(e2 e7)

125.4 2)

(101.e4)
184.9s
83.01

Accounting Standard (IND_AS Z)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ofSMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITEDCIN: US2t ooMH200sPTC

(1.8 1)

49.25
245.52

75

(34.e0)
7.38

(27 s2)
(ss.04

Saurabh Gautam
Director

(DrN - 06872622)

(48.10)
233.05
184.95

Anup Nilawar
Director

(DrN-035334s3)

F.R.No.
{10ri34w

**
RA l{a c

UDIN

L\t67tq !Ai,\Jl,7z,s



,TERIAL ACCOUilTING POLICIES AIYD NOTES FORMIIVG PART OF THE ACCOT'NTS AS AT 3ISt MARCH 2O24
Coroorate information :
sMS Envoclean Private Limited having its registered office in Nagpur was incorporated on 17th october 2005. The
company is engaged in providing biorledical waste management il disposar service. The <
solutions for scientific treatment & disposal of various tvpe of bio -.ai"rt waste by ,r. ;,; "";?fJff;;""ff:[:ll3 

."*,
Basis ofpreparation:
(t) Compliance with IND AS

These financial statemen-ts have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafterreferred to as the 'Ind AS) as 
"otin"J-iv'ilin-istry of c;;;;;;ff;s pu.suarrtt'i.",il- rss of ttre companies Act,;:#"rt*"J:if:vith 

of it'" co',pu"t"" ii"ai"-e""or.,ii.,s-ii."i*a"t Rules,2.ls as amended and other rerevant

The accounting policies are applied consistently to all periods presented in Financiar statements except where a newlyl"#i,*:H;ffi-;:ffiffla i i"iti'ruv adopted o. *".,i"io, io an existing 
"""orti.,g "t"r,dard 

requires a change in the

(ii) Historical Cost Conventions
The financial statements have been prepared on a historicar cost basis.

,u)

#ff:1""H",Hii[:.iX].'.::?m:".ffffil ff,:.il:X;nt as per t]re company,s norma.r operating cycre

ivl Roundiag off of Amounts

lJr.ffiffit:"?'S:i:"T$J?,,::il":3".T:ffi1s.and notes have been rounded orr to the nearest rakhs as per the

III) Use of Estimates an ents :
The preparation of IinanciJ 

"t"t"t"'t" in conformit5z with Ind AS requires the management to make judgments, estimatesand assumptions that affect the ..p**J amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the discrosure ofcontingent 
"'o*ot:1,1: 

the end or-tr't tepottL,g period. ftr" 
""ti-.,"s and ju4gements used in the preparation of financiarstatements are continuously evaluated'bv the co*prry;;';. uasea oi historilJ'experience and various otherassumptions and factors (including 

"*p""tutio.," of fut;.'e;"i.t*,t., trr. co,,,purrv-u.il.r." to be reasonable under theexisting circumstances' Differences b"M;;; actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which the resurtsare known/materialised' The said t"tl*ui"" are based on the facts and events, irrat .*i"i.a as at the reporting date, orthat occurred after that date but pt""ia-. 
"Jaitional evidenc.It"J, 

"""aitions existing as at the reporting date.

The areas involving estimation of uncertainty and judgement at tre date of the financial statements, which may cause a
material adjustment to the carrying 

"-o*o or assets Ld riauilities within the next t-rnanciar year given below

SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to linancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2O24

r) MA

r)

a) Useful lives of property, plant and equipmentb) Current Tax payable r /

c) Valuation ofdeferred tax assets
d) Fair value measurement of financial instrumentse) Defined Benefit Obligation
f) probable outcome of matters included under contingent Liab,ities

Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgements is included in rerevant notes together with informationabout the basis of calculation for ea"trarr."t"o tine ltem atfe-cteJin finacial Statements.

IV| Material Accounting policies :
al Prooertv. plant & Equipment :

i) Recognition & Measur"-uot
All items of proqerty' plant and equipmerrt are stated at cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical costincludes expenditure that is direca] u,i.itr,utt" to the acquisition of the items.

Advances paid towards acquisition of property plant & equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classifiedas capital advances under other non current assets and the cost of asset not put to use before such date are disclosedunder " Capital tvork in progress" Subsequent costs ar.e included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as aseparate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flowto the Company and the cost of the rtem can be measured reliably, The carrying amount of any component accountedas a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs atrd rnaintenance

r)

t
F

l1

Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.
are charged to the Statement



SMS EITVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to flnancial stateaents for the year ended 3lst March 2O24

##"ffiil.,i:Ht-l?."",tT1r1:i".-ffi1iffi"#il1-ffijliiri" per companies (rndian Accounting Standards)

fi)
Depreciation is calculated on a written down value basis over the estimated useful rife of the assets as per provided inPart c of schedule II of the company-act 2013 or."-"r.rr.rg'tr. of the project which ever is less.For Depreication of Landfitl Asset' the company evaluateJ the cost of construction of Landlill and arso the capacity oflandfill in Metric Ton (MT)' Based on this the 

";-prry-;;;uates per MT Rate of depreciation to be charge on landfir.Every year the company evaluates the quantity 
"r 

,"1t" al"posed off in landfill and charge depreciation -on 
landlill bymultiplying the Per MT depreciaton rate with ttre quanitity or waste disposed during the year.

The company' based on technical assessment made by technical,expert-and management estimate, depreciates certainitems of building' plant and equipment over estimated useful lives which *. "i-" as the useful life prescribed inschedule II to the companiesact, zo.rs. The manageme.rit.ti.r." that these esl-matea usefur lives are rearistic andreflect fair approximation of the period over which th"e .;;;;: *. fikely to be used.

useful life considered for calculation ofdepreciationfor various assets class are as follows-

b)

c)

An item of property' plant and equipment *d T{ significant part initially recognized is derecognized upon disposal orwhen no future economic beneftts are expected from its use or disposal. etvl^i. or loss arising on derecognition/disposal of the asset (calculated as the diirerence between tt e nei disposar proceeds and the carrying amount of theasset) is incruded in the income statement when the 
^"""t 

i" a..."-o-g.rir.a.
Hence residuar value of the asset is considered at o.2oo/o of Gross Brock of Asset.

Investment in propertles :-
Property that is held for 

.long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by thecompany' is classified as inveitment prop"rty. tr,vestment pr"p..,i'i" *easured at its cost, including related transactioncosts and where applicable borrowing 
"o"i" t."" depreciation and impairment if any.

Intangible Assets :-
Intangible assets acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumurated impairmentlosses' cost of a nonmonetary asset acquired in exchange 

"f ,r;;;. non-monetary asset is measured at fair varue.
:::T,3:d;"f.;T"ffi,$"". 

""J.:' 

tr"i' i'"f"'tive individ"ual 
""ti-"i"a userul life or, *ritt.., do*r, ,alue" basis rrom the

useful life considered for calculation of depreciationis as fo,ows-

d) Inventories:-

e)

Inventories are valued at the cost or net realisable value whichever is lower . cost comprise of all the cost of purchase andother costs incurred in bringing the inventories to present location and condition. cost formulae used is weighted Averagecost"'' Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary.

Investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are recognised at cost as per Ind AS 27. Except whereinvestments accounted for at cost shall be accounted for in accordan""i^rith Ind AS 105, Non-current Assets Held for saleand Discontinued operations, when they are classified as held for sale.

f) Leases:-
The company has applied Ind AS l 16 usmg the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative informationhas not been restated and continues to be reported under Ind AS 17

a lessee

recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease lia.bility at the lease commencement date. The right-of-use assetF.Ao measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease tiabilitv adjusted for any lease payments
I I 0634

*a{n-

Asset Class
Useful Life
10-30 YearsPlant and Equipment

8.92 - 15 Years

Furniture and Fixtures
8 -10 YearsOflice
5-8 YearsVehicles

8- 10 Years
3 Years

Class
Useful LifeAssets

3 Years

at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and



SMS EIfVOCLEAIT PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to flaanclal stateremove*"nn-fl..:i,Hsr::"Pf"f i:',:t$:l9r:tMarch2o24received, -v"Jgr6 qoJEL ur LU resfore rne unoeflyrng asset or ule slte on wnrcn lt rs locareo, ress zrny lease lncenuves

The right-of-u"t.u:":t is subsequenfly depreciated using the straight-rine method from the commencement date to theearlier of tfre end of the useful life of the right-of-us. as"el o. the errd of t].e lease term. The estimated useful rives of right-of-use assets are determined on t].e same basis as those oi p.op..ay and equipment. In addition, t,"e right-of-use asset isperiodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and aa;ustia-ror 
"!.t"i., .J--'";";;;-ents of .he rease liab,ity.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the rease payments that are not paid at the commencement
fl*i:::;T:*ffi-.*: 

interest rate implicit in the rease or, if that rate cann;t be readily determined, company,s

Generally' the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Lease paJrments incruded in themeasurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
- Fixed payments, including in_substance fixed payments;

;IT*::J".nalfl*""tt that depend on an index or a rate, initiallv measured using the index or rate as at the
- Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and- The exercise price under a purchase option that th. 

"J*p"rry is reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments in anoptional renewal period if the company is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for earlytermination of a lease unless the company is reasonably certain not to terminate early.The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest metrroa. It is remeasured when there is achange in future lease pa5rments arising from a cha.rg.L an index or rate, if there is a change in the company,s estimateof the amount expected to be payable under a residua-l value guarantee, or if company changes its assessment of whetherit will exercise a purchase, extension or termination option.
when the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right.of-use asset' or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

In the comparative period' as a le-ssee the company classified leases that transfer substantially a]l of the risks and rewardsof ownership as finance leases' when this *"J ,r,. case, the teasea asset" were measured initiatty at an amount equal tothe lower of their tair value and the p.""".r, i.tr. of the minimr,,,-l.."" payments. Minimum lease payments were thepayments over the lease term that the lessee was required to ma-ke, excluding any contingent rent.subsequently' tJre assets were accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy applicable to that asset. Assets heldLand unier perpetual lease fJr is accountedl; n.rur,". i.a"e ,rtrr"t i" .."ogrri..d at upfront premium paiaio. the rease

ru.'ffi::#;*il:ii:.:""'f ,X**S:lll;tr;:ff";;il","0'rtv i" .."og.,i"*;J a,nance r""." ouiigJo,,
operating lease payments for land 

"" tt"og"il"d as frepayments and amortised on a straight-rine basis over the term ofthe lease' contingent rentals, if any, arisinE-""a"r oi.rutrrg r.^r1" *. recognised as an expense in the period in which

Short-term leases and leases oflow_value assets

Under Ind AS 17
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2O24As a lessor

lease income from operating leases where the company is a lessor is recognised in income on a straight_line basis over thelease term unless the receipts are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
trfi:1r:,ftT1H;::#"o1',::""l. rhe respective leased assets a'e included in the barance sheet based on their nature.
The company enters into agreements' comprising a transaction or series of related transactions that does not take thelegal form of a lease but conveys the right to use the asset in return for a payment or series of payments. In case of sucharrangements' the company applies the requirements of Ind AS r l6 - Leases to the lease element of the arrangement. Forthe purpose of applying the requirements under Ind AS 116 - leases, payments and other consideration required by thearrangement are separated at the inception of the arrangement into those for lease and those for other elements.

gl Cash & Cash Equivalents
cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and fixed deposits with originalmaturity of three months or less which are subject to 

^, ir";;ifr"Ir, ,i"t of change in value.h) Borrowlnss:-
Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any differencebetween the proceeds lnet oitransaltion-costs; a1d the ."d;;;;;. amount is recognised in t,.e statement of prolit andLoss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

i) tr'lnanciallnstruments:
(i) Flnancial Assets
lf Classillcation

a) Those measured at amortised 
"o"ft' 

;*T#a[S;ffi"d 
subsequentlv at fair va]ue (either through other comprehensive or through statement of

lh:':i:f'j::f ,fl"j::t" 
on the companv's business model for managing the nnanciar assets and the contractuar

2f Initial Recognition and measurement
All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value, transaction costs of linancial assets carried at fair varuethrough the profit and Loss ui. 

"*p"rr""d in the Statement of profit and Loss.
3) SubsequentMeasurement

Ii'#3:H:::ll":::T:ffilH:T"t, Iinanciar assets are crassined in rorlowing categories:

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets a.re held within a businessmodel with an objective to hold th""t u"""i" in order to 
"oll."i"o.tiu"turt cash flows and the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on 

"p""m"J aat"s to cash flows that are solely payrnents of principal and interest on theprincipal amount outstanding' It't..."t ;;. from these fi;il assets is included ln finance income using the:ffiTJilffHjrififfi'5.) method' t-p"i',,".,t gains or;";;; arising on these assets are recognised in the

b) Ftnaacial assets at fair value through other comprehensive incomeFinanciat assets are measured at fair va-lue ,f""gh other compretrensive income if these linancial assets are heldwithin a business whose objective is achieved by iloth ."["",*i 
"""tractuar cash flows and selling financiar assetsand the contractual terms of tl,e financial asset give rise on .p.&ii.J a.,.s to cash a"; ;; are sorery payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal .-orrr, outstanding Movements in the carrying 

"*orr.r, are taken throughocl' except for the recognition or i'p.l..rr"rrt gains o. Iolses, rrri"...t revenue and foreign exchange gains andlosses which are recognised in the st"t"-.", of Profit u.ra r,o.". l, respect of equity investments (other than forinvestment in subsidiaries and '""""i.i".i *tich are.ro, t"ra ro.'i.uairg, the company has made an irrevocableelection to present subsequent 
"t'"tg""i., tie fair varue of ";i;.;*-ents in oci. suctr an election is made by:l:"::fr:fil.T#.H,ffi:li}#*;*t uu"i. 

"t 
tr," t,..,"-or-t'Lsition ror existing equity instruments/ initial

cf Finaactal assets at fair value through prolit or lossFinancial assets are measured at tair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortized cost or at fairvalue through other comprehensive income o., initii r."og.ritiorr. ihe transaction costs directry attributable to thefr:l'"t::':" 
of financial assets at rait 

'atueirrrough profit Jr loss are immediately recognised in statement of profit

iu 4
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2O24

4l Offsettins Finaneial Liabilities

4) Il:qJleunrent of Fhancial Assets

F#:il:f"T,,fi1*3Ji"* i H;Hpanv 
applies the expected credit ross (EcLlmoder ror measurement and

for 
rrcosnitio;lr'*,rg_"ent ross ,r"_....-il"["il..:::*:#*.JtriH:;;i.."".:TtT:f],"X"**#tTt"fuX"I

*:i,"m:r*;'*ilJi:.ffi[:;::.:l-:j;:1,,*#il.#**"lf*."Hr1;il!i#-" ECL a, 
""",, ..f..u.,g

the companv determines that;heth;r-,1.*" t* b..r, a "drfi;';crease in the credit .,JT::".TX;'r"1":ffir",ffiIf credit risk has not.increased tig"'fit;tba l2-month Bci r" r".J,o provide for impairment loss. However, if creditrisk has increased significantly, i'i"tit*- icr, is used. rr, ,"-, 
"ri"equent period, credit quality of the instrumentimproves such ttrat there is 

"o ro"gt; u Iilnincant irr"...". L-"*aii risk since i.i,iJ r.""grition, then t.,.e entityreverts to recognising impairment los" alio*arrce based on 12-month ECL. ECL is the difference between alr:$::?:i:*::l"i:::SX,.trS::;l,$:g,o,p i,,.;;;;;**1n. contract..a 
"u1r,"'"ush 

nows that the entity

S) Oe-recomition ot f
The cornpany de-recognises a frnarrcial asset only when the contractuar rights to the cash flows from the asset expire.or it transfers the financial asset and 

"uu"turrti^[y a[ risks arra..wara" o]o*rr"r"tip oiit.,"""t to another entity. Ifthe company neither transfers nor retains subslantially ull ,rr. .i"t" and rewardi oi o*rr"."r,ip and continues tocontrol the transferred asset' the company recognizes its retained interest in tte as"ets ura u' associated liability foramounts it may have to pay' If the company retains substantiany aI the .i"t" 
"rJ."wards of ownership of affi:ffiif,ffi;ffiff:,T;;:I,"", "o"ti""'" to ,."og'i"" the nnanciar ..".t u',JJ.o recognises a couateralized

il)
Financial liabilities and equity l"tt*tt,.trt".i""y* 

P{ the company are classified according to the substance of thecontractual arrangements entered into and the definitions ora niancial liability and an equity instrument.

af Equltv Instruments
An equity instrument is any contract trat evidences a residual interest in the assets of ttre company after deducting allof its liabitities' Equity instruments which are issued for 

"."t *. .".orded at the proceeds received, net of direct issuecosts' Equity instruments which are issued for consideration rat 
"r 

,rr", cash are .""o.J.a at fair varue of the equityinstrument.

u) Ers3Eclel L&bdiues
lf Initial recognition and Measurement

Financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and in case of borrowing and payables, net of directryattributable cost.

2) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except forcontingent consideration recognized"in a busines..o.u-rJo.,.which is subsequently measured at fair varuethrough profit or loss' For trale and other payabies maturing *iti' orr. y"* r.o,,, ttl balance sheet date, thecarrying amourlts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

.)

Financial liabilities are de-recog'ised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, cancered orexpired' when an existing lina.rlial riauiuty is replacei tv 
""J,r... from the 

".rrr. 
t"rra". on substantiany differenttenns' or the terms of an existing liability are sutstantiatty *oam"a', 

-":"h j, exchange or rnodification is treated asffi:""".-Ji":l;J,,',T.T-il1*i**"**f31i,:"L:f'"""T'J1Lor,* rne ainereic"-1., tr,. respective carrying

4

**,o

v

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and ttre net amount is reported in the Balance sheet if there is a;;'ffi:?ili""::'i:'il:-*,ifi:"r:tffli*f;::r#*i#;#i"#:iL"." ,. 
".,,,t..,iio,, to ietre on a net basis



SMS EMVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2O24

j) Imoairment of Non_Financial Assets:
The company assesses at each Balance sheet date whether there is any indication that 

_an asset, including intangibleasset' mav be impaired' If any such indication ;;;, ;;;;;ply ..ti*"tes the recoverabre amount of the asset. If suchrecoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount oithe-"a"h g."*.,irg rlit to *iri"t the asset berongs is ressHil[.:ffiffi1]ll;#,1":tru:*;lg.X;'":d;'1.";"?-";;il'*:Ilj, ,n. reduction i" t.ut.a ," u.,

Recoverable amouat is determined:
- In case ofan individual asset, at the higher ofthe assets, fair value less cost to sell and value in use; and

;J:;X:."#:*g'ffi1'ffiX}:$5J:::JT"J"T"#li:lTtesidentified, independent cash nows), at the higher

In assessing value in use' the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discountrate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and .i"r. Ip""m.a to the assei. In determiningl1'";ffifn:";::ffiL::::i:fl*"' ";;i;;; tli.,, i',to account. rr no such transaction can be identined,

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement ofProlit and l'oss, except for properties previously revar-ueo'witn the revaluatiorr,J"., to ocl. For such properties, theimpairment is recognised in o;cl up to the arn^ou1t or -y-pr.rious revaluation. when the company considers thatthere are no realistic prospects of .a"or"ry of the asset, the relevant .rrrorr.,," are written off. If the amount ofimpairment loss subsequentJy decreases and the decrease can 
.be 

related objectively to an event occurring after theimpairment was recognised, Gen the previously recognised impairment loss is-reversed through the Statement of profitand loss.

Ll
A provision is recognized when the company hu" th"l."""it obligation (legal and constructive) as a result of past events,for which it is probable that an outflow of .-""orr".. .i-t"Jyr"s 

""onomic 
benefits wil be required to settre the obligationand a reliable estimate can be made' Provisions are ,erie*ea-r.gularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflect thecurrent best estimate of the obligation. when . 

"o-prry-"*p"cts provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement isrecognized as a separate asset onlywhen reimburse-"rri i, uirt,rally certain.

A disclosure of contingent liabilitjes is made where there is possible obligation or present obligation that may probably notrequire an outllow of resources when there.is possible o, . f.."".rt obligation where there is Iikelihood of outflow ofresource is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

contingent Assets are not recognized in the linancial statements.

Provisions' contingent Asset & contingent Liabilities are reviewed regularly and are adjusted where necessary to reflectthe current best estimate of the obligati-on.

l) RevenueRecogaition:
The Company earns revenue primarily from Bio Medical waste Disposal Services.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume discounts, servicelevel credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified in t].e contract with the customer.Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers.

m) GovernEent Grants :-
Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will bereceived and the company will comply with all attached conditions.
Government grants relating to the purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in capital reserve as deferred

il:.11#*ffi"#j:tfl"t""#fit 
and Loss on a written down value basis over the remaining period of the project and

nl Forelgn currencv Translation:-
il Functioaal and presentation curreacv:-

The financial statements a-re presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is Company,s functional and presentationcurTency.

ii) Transactions and balances :-
Transactions in foreign currencies are recognised at the prevailing exchange rates on the transaction dates. Realisedgains and losses on settlement of foreign transactions are recognised in the Statement of profit and Losscurrencv
Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the exchange rates and the

S

-o *

\a

resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.



SMS EITVOCLEAIT PRTVATE LIMITED
I{otes to financial statements for the year ended Blst March 2O24

o) Borrowing Costs :-
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes asubstantial period of time to get ready for its intend; ;";-;" part of the cost of asset. A,, other borrowing costs areffi:[:ff;,1'"TS##;.]H;'0":*"' t;;;;;;li" 

"o.,"i.t orinterest,',a ott.. costs that an entity incurs in
p) Taxes on Income;

l) Current Tax:_

r)

The income tax expense or credit, if there is any for the period is the tax payable on the current period,s taxableincome based on the applicablt it'co-t tax rate as per Income tax Act 1961. ctrrrent Income tax assets and liab,itiesare measured at the amount expected to be recover.i rr"- 
".'p.d to the taxation authorities.lif Deferred Tax_

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the Balance sheet approach method on temporaq/ differences arisingbetween the tax bases of assets and liabilitiel ."d;;;"";ing arnount in tte tinarcial statement, if there is any.Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws)"th.1 huu. u"..r.rr."i.Jor substantialy enacted by theend of tl.e reporting period and are expected to apply *he, th. related deferred ir.o-. tax assets is realised or thedeferred income tax liability is settled. Deferred tax assets *.-r""ogrri""d for all deductible temporary differences and
X#:::":fJTil];.::'' 

ir' it is probable that ruture t;;; amounts wll be avalable to utlise those temporary

Sl Emplovee Benefits:_
if Short-term obliqations :-

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including,non monetary benefits that are expected to be settred whony within 12months after the end of the period in wnicn trr" 
"-proy"""l.ra.. the related service are recognised in respect of

:f;*ti?;:?:"!l lifot 
the end or the reporting period-ana are measured at trre amounts expected to be paid when

Leave Encashment
The leave obligations cover the company's liability for sick, casual and earned leave. The Liabilities for sick and casualLeave are treated as current liabilities iT:. *"-r: t" ;; ;;*, for the payment oi ,t 

"". riablities and right to availthese leave expires within 12 Months. The liabilitie" r- 
"*.r"a leave are classilied as non-current, however noilf Post-emplovment obligations :-

a) Defined benefit plan such as gratuity; and
b) Defined contribution plan such as provident fund.

Gratuitv obligations
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of delined benefit gratuity plans is the present varue of thedelined benefit obligation at the end of tre reporting period less the fair varue of pian ;#tl. The defined benefit obrigationis calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows by
;:H:l;tJ: Iil:T#i':;,at 

the end or the reporting period on sovernment bonds trat have terms approximating to the
The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net ba-lance of the delined benelit obligation and thefair value of plan assets' This cost l" i""r"i"Ji" emproyee b";;;;;;."se in the statement of profit and Loss,

Remeasurement gains 
3nd lo,srys arising from-.experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions arerecognised in the period in which they o-ccur, directly in other comprehensive incoire. They are included in retainedeamings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Provident Fund
Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The company has no obligation, otherthan the contribution payable to the prorrident fund. contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees atthe rate of L2o/o of basic salary as pei regulations. The contributions are made to registered provident fund administeredby the government' The company tt"og.L"" contribution payable to the provid"rt tird ."h"*" as an expense, when anemployee renders the related service. If the contribution payable to the scheme for se.rice received before the balancesheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the o.fi"it p"y"ule to the scheme is recognized as a liability afterdeducting the contribution already paid. Ifttre contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services receivedbefore the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset.

SeEment Reportinq :-
The Board of Directors of the company constitute the chief operating Decision Makers fcoDM,) which allocate resourcesto and assess the performance of the segments of the Company

s) Earnings Per Share:
Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the prolit for the year attributable to equity holders of the company by theweighted average number of Equity shares outstanding during the year
Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the company by the weightednumber of Equity shares ou tstanding during the year plus the weighted average number of Equity shares that

r.il{ro.
.l0634"V

be issued on conversion ofall the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

2. Property, Plant and EquiPment (t in Lacs )
Particulars Leasehold

Land
Freehold Land Building Plant and

Eguipment
Furniture and

Fixtures
Office

Equipments
ComputersVehicle Total

Gross Carrying Amount:
As at 1st April 2023
Additions
Disposals
As at 31st l&!'arch 2024

6L.74 964.34 520.L4 468.85
1.95

50.90 340.75
61.50

9.7 |

4L.96
1.52

48.93
2.88

17.39

2,5OL.62
67.85
27.tO

6L.74 96A.34 520.L4 470.80 so.90 392.s4 43.4A 34.42 2,542.37

As at lst April 2022
Additions
Disposals
As at 31st March 2023

6t.74
964.64

0.30

526.46

6.32

485.O1
46.97
63.13

5 1.19

o.29

450.18
81.30

r90.73

42.LO
0.63
o.77

43.70
6.77
1.54

2,567.28
t97.41
263.07

6L.74 964.34 320.L4 468.8s 50.90 340.75 4L.96 48.93 2,5O1.62

As at lst April 2023
Charge for the year
Disposals
As at 31st ]&.[.arc}r 2o24

61.56
0.18

492.47
9.67

399-46
24.06

49.39
o.66

240.60
59.45

9.67

40.62
t.28

46.16
3.82

16.95

1,33O.65
99.t2
26.62

6L.74 502.53 423.52 50.o5 290.37 4L.90 33.03 1,4O3.15

As at 1st April 2022
Charge for the year
Disposals
As at 31st March 2023

61.56
476.23

16.64
425.69

21.29
47.53

48.06
1.33

334.70
52.77

t46.87

38.O7
3.18
o.62

40.2t
7.49
1.53

1,362.95
t64.24
196.54

61.56 492.a7 399.46 49.39 240.60 40.62 46.16 1,330.65

Net Carrying Amount
As at 31st M'arch 2024
As at 31st March 2O23

o.oo 968.34 L7.61 47.28 o.8s LO2.t7 1.58 1.39 1 139.22
o.18 964.34 27.27 69.39 1.51 100.15 1.34 2.77 I 170.96

ANA 4
t'\-

t
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SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3l Vrarda 2(/24

3 Capital work in progress
Pre-operative expense ofnew site

Capital Work in progress ageing schedule : _

5 lYon-Current Loans
Loans receivables _ Considered Good_ Unsecured
Related Parties
Other Loans

GHR Education Foundation Society
Jain Engineering Works
Gaya Railway Infra prt Ltd

6 Other Non Current Financial Assets:
Security Deposits for Electricity

7 Deferred Tax Assets (net)
Movement in deferred tax assets
Deferred Tax in relation to the ended Slst March2024

Deferred Tax in relation to the ended 3lst March 2023

31st Mar 2O24 3lst Mar 2O23
t in Lacs t in Lacs

3.40 3.40
3.40 3.40

Total

Total

Total

0.19
tos.26

0.18
95.00

472.s5
to5.44 567.73

Addittonal Information to Unsecured Long Term Borrowings :
Loan given to GHR Education Foundation society @ 4.5o%, Jain Engineering works @ 12.ooo/",Gaya Railway Infra pvt Ltd@ 7.SOYo

Type ofBorrower Amount of
Loan

Percentage to
the total Loans

Related Parties
O.OOo/o

6.98 6.64
6.98 6.64

*ro
T *

d

I

Project in Progress Less Than
I Year

1-2Year 2-3Year More Than 3
Year

Total
at 3lst March 2024

1n
2.84 0.56 3.40ect su

at 3 lst March 2023
1n 2.84 0.56

340ect tem

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets

Plant and
Lease As Per IND-AS I l6

Opening
Balance

Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised in
ocr

Closing Balance

(4.12]| 0.00 110.08
9.27 (8.241 0.00 1.03Benelit

Add:
MAT credit
Total

r6.88 3.29 (0.74] 19.43
140.35 -9.O7 (0.74) 130.54

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140.35 -9.O7 -o.74 130.s4

Particulars

Deferred Tax Assets
Plant and

Opening
Balance

Recognised in
Profit and loss

Recognised in
ocI

Closing Balance

136.88 -22.68 t14.20Lease As Per IND-AS 11 6 9.27 9.27Benelit 18.30 -0. 18 -1.24 16.88
155.18 - 13.59 1.24 140.35Add:

MAT credit
Total 155. l8 -13.59 -L.24 140.35

NI

114.20

,iAh



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O24

8 Other l\Ion-Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses
Security deposrt for rent

9 Inventories
(As taken, valued & certified by the management at Lower of Cost
{calculated at weighted average basis} or Net Realiasable Value}

Stores and Spares
Stock-ln-Trade

1O Trade r.eceivables
Trade Receivables - Consiclered Good- Unsecured

Related Party
Others

11 Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with Banks in Current Account:
Cash in hand
,{xis Bank CC A/c

13 Current Loans
Loans receivables - Oonsidered Goort- (Jrrsccur.cd
Other Loaus

SIllS Envocare Limited

31st Mar 2O24 3lst Mar 2023
? in Lacs ? in Lacs

5.51 3. t9
to.67

5.51 13.86

16.94
6?.57

28.24
68.32

Total

Total

80.51

856.05

96.55

13
13

82.48
0.53

856.O5

10.85

150.94
3.22

30.79
Total 184.

Notc No. I
Secured by First Hypothecatiol chatge on entire current assets ofthe company both prescnt and future" First charge on

elltire fixed assets construct€d out of ptoposerJ term loan. Also st:cured by way of collateral securitv in the ibrm of lsr charge

orl Plot No I to 33' survev no.487 1-8, Mouza-Anri situated at Airri, Opp. Tahsil office .{rni, yarvatrnal. having total l,lot arca

13500 sq. mtr owned by Mr' Rajiv Nilawar', Ir{r. Amit Nilawar and Mrs. Strilabai Nilawar along with l,er.sonal guarantee of shr i

Paramveer Sancheti & land owners of above stated lanC. Total sarrction limit from Axis bank CC account is Rs. 75 lacs (date<l

28.12.20181 and tlre current rate of interest is 9.g5% (Repo + 3.3S% pA).

l2 Bank Balance Other Than Cash and Cash Equivaleots
Fixed Deposrt With Bank 2g.2g 25.76
(Remaining rnaturity less than 12 months and kept as sec,rity against bank
guarantee and other commitment)

28.28 25.76

3,164.55
3,164.55

907.862

2,907.86

Additional Infornration to Unsccured Long Tcrm Borrowings :

L<rart ltas been gi'reu @, 8o/o p.a to SMS Envocarc Limite(I, these loan cloes not have specific repa),rnerlt tel.:n but ttre
u'ittrin 12 month fronr the date of Balant;e Sheet

As at 3I:<t Maryh 2O4 Less than 6
Months

6 lllonths
to 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 years Morc than 3
years

Total

1) Undisputed Trade
receivables -
considered good -

Unsecured

274.t1 r89.78 87.56 17 t.97 132.63 856.05

Totq! 274.L1 189.78 87.56 17L.97 L32.63

As_a! 91s! Uqrqh 2o?3

u

Less than 6
Months

6 Months
to 1 year

1-2 years 2-3 ye:rrs lllore than 3 Tota!

26.45 1,810.85337.51 863.84 231.48 :i51.57

337.51 863.84 23L.4a 351.57 26.43

t'pe of Borower Amoulrt of
Loan

Percentage to the total
Loarrs

Related Pat'ties 3,164.55 100.00%

,,;H;T

cts the

receivables -
good -

Unsecur ed

Total



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3r March 2024
14 Other Current Financial Assets

Due to Sale of property, plant & Equipment
From Ralated parties

Security Deposits to Vendors and utilities
Security deposit for rent

Total

15 Other Current Assets:
Advances other than capital advances :

Advances to Suppliers
Advances to Employee

Advances For capital advances :

Advance to MIDC
Statutory Dues :

GST paid on advance received from customer
Prepaid experrses
Goods and Service Tax
Interest receivable on Security Deposit

Total

16 Equtty Share Capital:
Authorised Shares :

42,50,000 ( 31 March 2023 : 42,so,000) Equity Shares at par value of t r0 each.

Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid-up equity share :

42,2r,ooo ( 3I March 2023 : 42,2r,000) Equity Shares at par value of t r0 each
Total

8.47
2.5t

I l.8l

6.72
2.51

23 9

24.28
o.62

1.559.80

12.0O

8.72
17.59

18.66
0.73

12.66
8.32

42.29

1,623.01 82.67

425.OO 425.OO

422.1O 422.tO
422.1O 422.rO

a) Reconciliation of the number of shares and the amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

As at
3t-3-2024

As at
3l-3-2024

As at
3r-3-2023

As at
3t-3-2023

At the beginning of the
Add : Issued during the
of the year

(i) SMS Limited
(ii) Shri Amit Nilawar

d) Details of share held by holding company

(i) SMS Limited

No.of Shares { in Lacs No,of Shares t in Lacs
42,21,000 422.10 42,21,000 422.10

42,2t,OOO

cf The details of the Shareholders holding more than 57o of shares in the company are :

3L-O3-2024 3L-03-2024 31-03-2023

No,of Shares % holding in No.of Shares % holding in the
the class class

42,2t,OOO 422.t0 422.1O

b) Terms/rights attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of {10 per share. A11 Equity shares issued Rank pa.i
Passu in respect of distribution of dividend and repa5rment of capital. The company declares and pays dividend in Indian
Rupees.
In tfre event of liquidation of the company , the holders of equity shares wilr be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of preferential amount. The distribution will be in proportion to the no. of equity shares held by
the shareholder.

3t-o3-2023

23,64,558
18,54,342

56.02o/o

43.93o/o
23,64,558 56.O2o/o

43.93yo18,54 ,342

3t-o3-2024 3L-O3-2024 3t-O3-2023 3t_O3_2023
No.of Shares % holding in

the class
% holding in the

class
No.of Shares

23,64,558 56.020 23,64,558 56.02.0A
e) Details of Shareholding of Promoters in the courpanv as under:

FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23Promoter Name
No.of Shares % ofTotal

Shares
7o Change
During the

veal

No.of Shares % of Total
Shares

7o Change During
the year

SMS Limited o o o.oo% 23,64,558 56.02% -56.029o
SMS Envocare Limited 23,64,558 56.O2o/o O.OOYy 0 0.00% 56.02y"
Amit Nilawar 18,54,342 43.93o/o 0.00,/o t8,54,342 43.93yo 0.00%
Chetan Bora 1,890 0.040/o 0.0001, 1,890 O.O4o/o

Rajiv Nilawa1,z-{1p-\ 105 0.00% 0.00'/c i05 O.OOo/o

0.00%
o.oo.k

Ramesh er{ft}f-{C 105 0.0001, 0.00% 105 O.OOo/o 0.00%
Total /t7 - ^.. \ \ 42,21,000 10c.00,%, 0.00% +2,2l,OOO i00.0001, 56.O2'y"

11



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRWATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O24

17 Other Equity :

1 Retained Earning :

Balance as at beginning of reporLing period
Profit for the year
Balance as at end ofreporting period

2 Other Comprehenslve Income:
Items that will not be reclassified to nrofit or loss :

Re-measurement gains/ (losses) on defined beneht plans
Balance as per last Balance Sheet
Add : Other Comprehensive Income during tJle year

Total of Other Equity

18 Non-Current Borrowings :

(1) Secured Term Loan From Bank
HDFC Bank Ltd
Axis Bank
PNB Bank
ICICI Bank

2.12
2.12 15.53

(a+b) 6,344.77 5,888.60

31st Mar 2O24 31st Mar 2O23
{ in Lacs t in Lacs

5,888.59 4,715.35

Total : (a)

Total

Total

t2.oo
3.53

10.38
6.27

23.89
28.86

52.02
8.73

r2.32
Total 69.40 73.O7

(i) Secured Term Loan From Bank

(r) HDFC Bank Ltd.
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

No. of
Loan

Maturity
period w.r.t,

Balance
Sheet date

Date of
Agreement/

Sanction

Effective
Rate of
interest

Total No, of
Installments

No of
instalments

due

Amount of
instalment
including
Interest

Outstanding
Balance as on
3L.O3.2024

r2 7 05-rt-2020 9.52o/o 48 4T 0.15 t2.20
J 10 o5-02-2021 9.520/o 48 38 0.30 4.33
10 15 o5-o7-2021 9.530/0 48 aa 0. l5 21.76
2 29 07-09-202r 9.53o/o 48 39 0. i5 5.34
3 1B r5-o9-2022 9.53o/o 48 39 t.49 8,67

(2) A:ris Bank Ltd.
Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

No. of
Loan

Maturity
period w.r.t.

Balance

Sheet date

Date of
Agreement/

Sanction

Effective
Rate of
interest

o//o

Total No. of
Installments

No of
instalments

due

Amount of
instalment
including
Interest

Outstanding
Balance as on

31.03.2024

1 39 o1-08-2022 9.07o/o 60 9 o.26 8.77

(3) ICICI Bank Ltd.
Secured by ltrst charge by way of hypothecation of specffic vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

No, of
Loan

Maturity
period w.r.t.

Balance
Sheet date

Date of
Agreement/

Sanction

Effective
Rate of
interest

o//o

Total No. of
Installments

No of
instalments

due

Amount of
instalment
including
Interest

Outstanding
Balance as on
31.o3.2024

1 26 23-O5-2022 8.08% 47 9 0.50 12.00

6 43 l5- I 1-2023 8.O7Yo 48 5 0.13 29.53

(41 PNB Bank Ltd.
Secured by first charge by way of hlpothecation of specific vehicle as specified in the schedule annexed to the agreement, vide
sanction letter on various dates. The details of individual loans are as under.

0

{

Amount of
instalment
including
Interest

Outstanding
Balance as on
31.o3.2024

Effective
Rate of
interest

o/o

Total No. of
Installments

No of
instalments

due
l5

ofNo
Loan

Maturity
period w.r.t.

Balance
Sheet date

Date of
Agreement/

Sanction

27.O8a o.44ot-tt-2023 8.07o/" B4I 8i

ro
E ,lftl

454.06 1,157.72
6,342.65 5,873.07

A^t4



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

19 Non-Current Lease Liabilies :-
Lease Liabilities as per IND-AS I l6

20 Non-Current Provisions :

Provision For Employee Benefrts
Provision of Leave Encashment
Provision for Gratuity

21 Current Borrowings:
Axis Bank CC A/c

Current Maturity of Long term Borrowings
HDFC BanK Ltd
Axis Bank
ICICI Bartk
PNB Bank

23 Trade Payables:
Micro and Small Enterprises
Other than Micro and Small Enterprises

Related Parties
Others

31st Mar 2O24 31st Mar 2023
? in Lacs ? in Lacs

5.23
5.23Total

Total

13.68
47.71

10.01
42.49

61.39 52.50

19.06

41.93
2.50

12.67
3. l9

70.75
2.31
4.59

Unsecured Loan From Related Party :

Mr. Chetan Bora L2.OO 12.00
Total 91.34 89.65

Note :

l Secured by First Hypothecation charge on entire current assets of t}le company both present and future. First charge on entire Iixed
assets constructed out of proposed term loan. Also secured by way of collateral security in the form of lst charge on ptot No 1 to 33,
suruey no.48l1-8, Mouza-Arni situated at Arni, Opp. Tahsil Oflice Arni, Yawatmal, having total plot area 13500 sq. mtr owned by Mr.
Rajiv Nilawar, Mr. Amit Nilawar and Mrs. Shilabai Nilawar along with personal guarantee of Shri-paramveer Sancheti & land owners of
above stated land. Total sanction limit from Axis bank CC account is Rs. 75 lacs (dated 28.l2.2}l}l and the current rate of interest is
9.85o/o lReoo ] 3.35Yo PA].

2. Interest free Loans received from Mr. Chetan Bora and it does not have specilic repaJrment terms and it is repayable on demand.

22 Current Le Liabilies :-
Lease Liabilities as per IND-AS 116 5.23 30.47

Total 5.23 30.47

3.56

37.35

4.2

56.95
Total 40.91 65.07

Note :

DUDS TO MICRO AND SMAJ,L ENTERPRISES

The Company has dues to suppliers registered under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (,MSMED
Act'). The disclosure pursuant to the said MSMED Act is as follows:

1) the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at the end of each accounting
year;

2l the interest due on the principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier at t1e end
of each accounting year

3) appointed
day during ttre year

4\ Interest paid, under section l6 of MSMED Act, to suppliers registered under t]le
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

5) Interest due and payable for the period delay in making payment beyond the
appointed day during the year, other than those specifed under MSMED Act

6) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting
year;

7\ the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,

3.56 8.1 l

RA
4\*

or
p

g\) N4

*



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statementa for the year ended 31 March 2O24

24 Other Current Finaucial Liabilities :

Expenses Payable
Audit fees payable
Reimbursement payable to Employees
Salary and Consultancy Payable
Bonus Payable
HDFC Credit Card

25 Other Current Liabilities :

Statutory Dues Payables:
Provident Fund Payable
Employee State Insurance Contribution
Professional Tax Payable
Tax Deducted At Source Payable

Advance From Debtors

26 Current Provisions :

Provision For Employee Benefits
Provision of Leave Encashment
Provision for Gratuity

27 Current Tax Liabilities:
Provision for Income Tax
Less : Advance tax
Less : Tax Deducted At Sources

31st Mar 2O24 31st Mar 2O23
{ in Lacs { in Lacs

38.77
0.89
o.18

29.45
7.70
0.23

25.43
0.89
o.23

27.23
7.33
0.62

Total

Total (a)

Total (b):

Total (a+b):

Total

Total

77.23 61.72

5.89
0.56
o.27

11.52

3.98
0.53
o.26
4.96

18.23 15.69

68.01 223.12
86.24 238.81

o.74
7.36

o.97
6.27

8.10 7.24

168,52
73.23
52.70

405.68
260.00

66.O2
42.60 79.66

As_at_tlt ryIqletr2824 Less than 1

Year
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3

years
Total

1) Outstanding dues to MSME 3.56 3.56
2t Others 25.21 12.t1 0.03 37.35

Total 28.77 12.11 0.03
40.91

As at 3lst 2023 Less than 1

Year
1-2 years 2-3 years Mote than 3

yeara
Total

r) Outstanding dues to MSME 8.05 0.07 8.12
2) Others 56.92 0.03 56.95
AoJe! 64.97 0. l0 65.07

a

'o

RA N4
4

* *cf
a-
(J



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for tie period ended Srst March 2,,24

27 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Service

Waste Disposal Charges

31st Mar 2O24 31st Mar 2O23
? in Lacs t in Lacs

2 o75.24 ) 808.80
2,o15.24 2,808.8OSale of Product

Sale of Bags
Sale of Scrap

Revenue from operations

28 Other Income
Interest income on :_

Unsecured Loans
Related party
Others
Fixed Deposits Receipts
Security Deposits for Utilities

Profit on sale of property, plant & equipment
Other Income
Rental Income

29 Direct Expenes
Waste Liffting Expenses
Transport Charges
Diesel Consumption For plant
Diesels / CNG / Engine Oil Exp for Logistic
Electricity Charges
Repair & Maint. of plant
Water Charges for site
Labour Charges
GST Expenses
Testing & Certification Expenses
Landfill

[^[[[ IJ.]1""1 1.,
Repair & Maintenance for Vehicle
Chemical Consumption
Plant License & permits Expenses
Misc. Exp. of Logisitic Department
Bag commission

3O Purchases ofStock in Trade
Bags

31 Changes in Inventories ofStock in trade
Opening Stock :

Bags

Closins Stock :

Bags

Total:

340.o7
123.18

330.91
r1I.O7

463.25 441.9a
Total

Total:

2 ,479.49 3 ,25O.79

254
24

r.57
o.46

201.72
42.49

1.30
0.00

22.07
15.28

Interest on security deposit created as per IND_AS 116

7.44
0.88
1.14 0.98

289.72 283.84

182.59
r40.o9
127.33
98.53
73.22
81.83
38.03

102.11
13.43
i5.45

t2.21
to.47
8.57

164.89
154.13
132.76
96.67
78.20
77.85
41.95
30.69
19.53
18.88

11.01
6.O4

13.28
12.o9
9.34
7.49
7.45
5.86

Total

Total:

b.
Total (a-b)

940.66 890.54

189.32 t96.77
189.32 L96.77

68.32 66.06
a. 68.32 66.06

63.57 68.32
63.57 68.32

r{,ruo
110534W

*
4

t
o

7)

4.75 12.2st

illt



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for th1 period ended 3rst March 2,,24

32 Employee Benefit Expense
Salaries and Waees

Salaries, Wages & Allowances
Bonus
Leave Encashment
Gratuity expenses*
Incentive

Con-tribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

34 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses
Depreciation
Amortization

3 lst Mar 2024 31st Mar 2023
? in Lacs ? in Lacs

369.80
t5.79
14.42
r0.41
0.51

36.82
0.61

355.81
15.94
10.97
9.60
0.90

30"64
1.31Total* since the Gratuity is unfunded the same is clubbed under head salaries & Wages as per the guidance note on

448.37 425.18

33 Finance Costs
Interest on Vehicle Loan
Interest on statutory dues
Interest on Lease
Interest on cash credit account
Loan processing Fees
BG Commission
Interest on GST paid
Interest on MSME Overdue

Total 92.97 27.52

99.12 164.24
0.00Total: 99.L2 164.24

11.01
0. t0
2.2s
2.to

75.79
0.33
1.39

14.52
5.81
4.56
o.76
o.7 r
0.s8
o.57

35 Other Expenses
Guest House Expenses : _

Rent
Other Expense

Corporate Social Responsibility
Office Expenses
Security Charges
Legal Expenses
Consultancy & professional Charges
Accounts Written Off
Advertisement

Travelling & Tour Expenses
Repair & Maint. of Computer
Insurance
Conveyance Expenses
Telephone & Communication Exp
Pantry & Housekeeping Expenses
Hotel Expenses
Fine and penalty
Mess & Fooding Exp.
Repair & Maint of Building
Printing & Stationary
Membership & Subscription
Audit Fees
Freight & Octroi Charges
Bank charges & commisson
Donation
Professional Tax - Company
Prior Period Expenses
Loss on sale of propert5r, plant & equipment

2.43
17.39
31.65
33.52
23.66
21.2s
20.71

18.46

14.31
1t.32
10.1 1

9.84
9.26
9.20
7.02
5.10
4.64
3.39
2.50
1.37
1.24
o.99
o.92
0.74
o.74
0.03

1 1 0634W

o
F,

tA- *
0. &2

Total: 351 262

1.53
18.75
39.37
53.03
18.55
2.61

89. l6
22.54

27.ls
8.37

10.57
12.33
10.1 1

6.63
8.98
2.45
1.99
t.75
1.98
0.51
1.24
0.99
0.89
t.4t
0.51
0.03
6.97
o.47



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financiar statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

36 contingent Liabilities, contingent Assets and commitmentsaf ContingentLiability
b) Commitments

a. Capital Commitments
b. Revenue Commitments

cf Contingent assets

37 Payment to Auditors :-

a) Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes)

Manaqement personnel
SMS Envocare Limited
Vishwanath Infrastructure Ltd.
Amit Nilawar
SMS Anamklean Greentech pvt. Ltd

3l-I&,[,ar-24 3l-Mar-23
t in Lacs { in Lacs

8.97

0.99

3. Chetan Bora - Director

M/s Agrawal Global Infratech private Limited (JV)

Associates of Holding Co.
RCCL Infrastructure Ltd.
SMS AAMW Tollways pvt. Ltd.

0.83
0 o.

38 Related Partv Transactions
List ofrelated parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken place andrelationships:

(af Holding Company
SMS Envocare Limited

(bf Key Management personal
1. Saurabh Gautam_ Director
2. Anup Nilawar _ Director

(cf Others
subsidiary of Hotding co. Ulurrq4qngldl4clg.SMS Bhatgaon Mines Extension pvt Ltd (Under ,ili. ,,d.

Process of Striking Off)
SMS Mine Developers hrt. Ltd. @Spark Mall and Parking Rrt Ltd SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & D. Thakkar constructionSMS Taxi Cabs pvt. Ltd. Rrr. Ltd. JV
sMS Infolink Rrt' Ltd' Shaktikumar M. Sancheti Ltd. & s N ThakkarSMS Water Grace BMW Rrt. Ltd Construction Rrt. Ltd. JVSMS Tolls And Developers Ltd' sMS Infrastructure Ltd. & Brahamaputra
'MS-AABS 

India Tollways private Limited Infrastructure Ltd (JV)
pr. sMS Minerars Internationar SMS Infrastructure Ltd. & B. p. construction co. pvt

solar Bhatgaon Extention Mines Rrt Ltd (Under 
tJir!'rur]u.*ructure 

Ltd. & BrahamaputraProcess of Striking off) Consortium Ltd (JV)
Ayodhya Gorakhpur SMS Tolls pvt. Ltd. SMSIL KTCO (JV)Patwardhan Infrastructure Art. Ltd. Bhartiya SMSIL (JV)Maharashtra Enviro Power Ltd' SMS Infrastructure Ltd. shreenath Enterprises J.V.sMS waste Management Pvt' Ltd' GSJ Envo Ltd. In consortion with SMS InfrastructuresMS Vidyut Pvt Ltd SMS Infrastructure Ltd - Aarti Infra-projects hrt. Ltd.PT SMS Mines Indonesia SRRCIPL _SMSL_ BEKEM JV

SMSIL MBPL BRAPL JV
GDCL SMSIL JV
SMSL SRR CIPL JV
Meghe SMS Heatth Sciences Consortium (SpV)
SMSIL MBPL JV

F,

11t

*
o
W

A,
6U

4
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SMS ENVOCLEAIT PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financiar statements for the year ended 3'st March 2024

Other related parties
SMS Infrastructure pTE Limited
SMS Waluj CETP R/t Ltd
SMS Multi Objective Organisation
Atul Multi Objective Organisation
Valencia Cosntruction hrt Ltd
Veet Rag Exploration & Minerals pvt Ltd
San Commercial pvt Ltd
Adianubhav Developers A/t ltd
Grey Mountain pvt Ltd

39 Employee Benefit
Gratuity oblieations

B

M/s San Finance Corporation
M/s sanson Developers
M/s Sanbro Corporation
Anil H sancheti
KPANV Mines and mineral LLp
SPANV Medisearch Life Sciance h/t Ltd
M/s Best Power plus hrt Ltd
Kingsway Foundation
Pinnacle
BSS Associate
Nilawar water grace waste management hrt Ltd
Ponda Envocare Limited

? in Lacs
in the Second row relate s to Previous y,

{ in Lacs
A. Amount re in the Balance Sheet

Movements in plan Assets and plan Liabilities
There are no Plan Assets and Liabilties since the the obiigation is not funded

*
o *

d
=o-(J,

Related Parties
of TransactionsNature

Referred in Referred in Referred in
FY 2023-24 19.39Payment of Salary
FY 2022-23 17.80
FY 2023-24Purchase of Material / Service
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24 7.47Sale ofService/Assets
FY 2022-23 68.93
FY 2023-24 1.00IOther Transaction Recd
FY 2022-23 6s2.00
FY 2023-24 0s3. l0Other Transaction paid
FY 2022-23 c 438.80 2.36
FY 2023-24Ioan Received
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24Loan Repaid w.r.t Above
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24Loan Given
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24Loan Repaid w.r.t Above
FY 2022-23

846.92
FY 2023-24

0.91Rent paid
FY 2022-23
FY 2023-24Interest Received

FY 2023-24
6.72assets

Outstanding Balances included in
FY 2022-23

67.12rY 2023-24 a n^o. t z

Outstanding Balances inclued in
liabilites

Fy 2022-23
60.97

Particulars
March 2024

As at 3lst As at 3lst
March, 2O23Fair value of aSSetS

Net
55.07 48.76Net Asset tnd the Balance Sheet 55.07 48.76

7

t

to.82

6.90

FY 2022-23

F. &&o.
1 1 0634W



SMS ENVOCLEAIT PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financiar statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

c' Amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as Emproyee Benefit Expenses

D. Amount recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss as other comprehensive Income

E. Change in present Value of Obligations

G. Sensitivity Analysis
Following table shows the sensitivity results on liability due to change in the assumptions

Note :-

F Assumptioas
The assumptions under Ind AS 19 are set by reference to market conditions at the valuation date. Thesignificant actuarial assumptions were as follows:

{ in Lacs

t in Lacs

{ in Lacs

? in Lacs

100% of IALM
20t2-14

t in Lacs

1) The base liability is calculated at disco unl rate ol 7 .36 o/o p1er annu m and salary inflation rate of g.oo o/oper annum for all future years.

-LiaPilities 
are very sensitive to salary

Liabilities are very less sensitive due
to change in mortality are ignored.

escalation rate, discount
to change in mortality asr

rate & withdrawal rate
sumptions. Hence, sensitivities due

.\*to
T

*'
d)l!(t

Particulars As at 3lst
Marclo,2024 March 2023

As at 3lst
Service Cost

6.82 6.46N,et ntere st Cost
3.59 3.t4re ln the statement of andProfit Loss 10.41 9.

Particulars As at 3lst
2024

As at 3lst
March,2023Losses on O For the Period

4.77Net
in OCIFor the Period

12.86

Change in present Value of Obligations As at 3lst
2024 March 2023

As at 3lst
of defined obenefit

48.76 46.11Service cost
6.82 6.46lnterest Cost
3.59 3.14Benefit Paid
1 18Actuarial SSLo on total liabilities:
.86- due to

o.46 1.39- due to tn
- due to uaiance

.32of defined benefit o
55.07 48.76

Particulars As at 3lst
March,2024

As at 3lst
March,2023rnRetu Planon Assets

N.A N.ARate of
7.1 7Rate of Increase

8o/oWithdrawal Rate
14.73yo 14.730/"

Rate 100% of IALM
2072-t4

Rate After t
N.A N.A

Particulars As at 3lst
2024 Impact Impact %

Base
55.07

0.s0%Increase Discoun Ratet
53.74 1.3 -2.4Loh0.50%Decrease Discou Ratent
56.46 1.40 2.54o/oIncrease inflation [yo 57.89 2.82 5.12o/o

7o/oDecrease inflation
52.48 .59 -4.7Oo/osloWiIncrease thdrawal Ra te 53.54 1.5 -2.77o/o

5o/oDecrease Withdra Ratewal
57.03 r.97 3.57yo

110ffi4til
F J-o.

2)

3)

KA 4



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to linancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

40

H' The defined benelit obligations shall mature after year end Srst March, 2,,23 as

Foreign Currency Risk :_

The company does not have any foreign currency risk exposure

Other Price Risk :-
the company has not made any investment in equity securities hencc no exposure

ii) Credit Risk :

a) Trade Receivables

Credit risk is the risk
customer contract, ,.ii::'r;:iil!:flil:.j,,!lil{fi{:il:,::l:Hy::;,i:u,i*.li}H::.n;
activities (primarily trade receivabltt a-fi;.;cial guarant.€.-il; comapny measure the expected credit lossof trade receivable based on t'i"toti"ti, itia,- h*aust.iat p.'a.ii"." 

""a business environment in which theentity operates' Loss rates are based on actual credit loss-e;;;;;" and past trends based on on historicaldata, loss on collection ofreceivabres i..rollr.t..ial hence no provision considered.

follows:

i) Market risk:-
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a Iinancial instrument w,l fluctuate becauseof changes in market prices' Market risk comprises three tlpes of risk: interest ,.t. li.t, currency risk and
,",i1,i,'.11'iX,ii"I;;1:Hnt$i$:::,Ht"il'";;;;;;J#3-.nciar instrum..,i. .n 

"t.a by market risk

Interest Rate Risk:_
Interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows with respect to. interest paJrments on borrowings willfluctuate because of cha,ges l" ..r..t.i irterest rates. The company," ."po"ri"",o ti. risk of changes inmarket interest rates relaLs primarily t" ,rr". co*p..,y;" i";;-;;;- debt obtigations with floating interestrates' however the company does not have arry torg-t".* a"ui 

"irig"tion with floating interest rates.

? in Lacs

45.79

? in Lacs

dProjecte Benelit Obligation Payable ln future fromYears the date of As at 3lst
2024

As at 3lst
2o231st Year

7.40 6.27Year2nd
6.77 5.80Year3rd
8.37 5.834th Year
8.24 7.OOYear5th
5.77 6.91After Sth Year

49.91

Particulars
As at 3lst

March,2024
As at 3lst

March, 20231-90 due
200.75 147.8091 to 180 due
73.35 r89.70dueMore than 1.80

581.94 t,473.34Total
856.05 1,81o.85

Particulars
As at 3lst

2024
As at 3lst

2o23Bank Guarantee
73.42 73.42

73.42 73.42

F.Rlo.
1 1 0634W

Financial Gurantees:



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3,st March 2024

iiif Liquidity Risk :

41 Capital Management

The management and the board of
shareholders. The Company m
economic condition

The company monitors its risk of a shortage of-funds using a liqu_idity planning tool. The company,s objectiveis to maintain a balance between *.ril.rrity orrurai.rg.riJn-exiuiliiy-tt.orgh-the use of cash credit facilityand bank loans' Liquidity risk is defined 
^" 

th..i.r.,fr.iii.^company wil-not t. lur. to settle or meet itsobligations on time or at a reasonable price. The c";p;;;b';orporate treasury department is responsible for
l':J:1'.'l;J;tff.fiJ'Jtr"i:lit:fi:";anasement. In addition, processes and poricies rerated to such risks

Maturitv patterns of borrowings

t in Lacs

For the purpose of the Company,s capital ma

11;[-[-;li***,:: i: : :ffi] Illru[lruflUflllilU, Uruh-:#x,
The company's capital management objectives are to maintain equity including all reserves to protect economic
ffi:::* 

and to finance any growth opportunities that may l. .".i.br" in future so as to maximise shareholders,

{ in Lacs

directors monitors the return on capital as well as the level of dividends to theanages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes ln

tir
[a\'

,o

iloF

1

*

0 634

As at 3lst March,2024 O-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 years Total
term 69.40

69.40Short term 9t.34
91.34Total 160.73

160.73
As at 3lst March,2023 O-1 Years 1-5 Years Beyond 5 Years Total

term 73.O7
73.O7Short term 89.65 89.65Total t62.7L 162.7t

As at 3lst March,20.24 6 months or
less

6-12 months Beyond 12
months

Total

bles 28.21 0.55 12.t4 40.9LCreditors for s
Other Financial Liability (Current Non
Current)

77.23
77.23

Total 105.44 o.5s 12.L4 1 18. 14
at3 lst March, 2O24 6 months or

less
6-12 months Beyond 12

months
Total

Trade
63.09 1.95 0.03 65.O7Creditors for tal

Other Financial Non 61.72 6t.72Total 124.80 1.95 o.o3 126.78

Particulars

March 2024
As at 3lst

March 2023
As at 3lst

160.73 762.71Trade
40.91 65.07Other Financial Liabil
77.23 61.72Total Debt

278.87 289.sOCash & CashLess
83.01 184.95Net debt

195.86 104.55
6 766.87 10.696Total

766.87 6 310.69and net debt
ORAry, 6 962.73 t5.24

.1cco

W

d
=or



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to financiar statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

42 Earnings per Share:

43

Net profit available for Equity Sharehorders as per statement of profit andloss before other comprehensive income
Net profit/(loss) for calculation of Basic EpS & Diluted EpS
weighted average number of Equity Shares in calculating Basic Eps &
Earnings per Equity Share: Fave value ofRs. lol- eachBasic & Diluted

Segment Reporting:-

Tax Expense:
profit Before Tax
Other comprehensive income before tax
Total comprehensive income before tax
Indian Statutory Income Tax Rate
Expected Income Tax Expenses
Tax Effect of adjustmeats to recoacile expected Incoae Tax
Tax Effect of Non Deductible expenses
Re-statement of earlier year DTA due to change in tax rate
Other adjustments of earlier year
Deduction u/s 8OJJAA
Difference in WDV As per ITR & Deferred Tax Working
Bonus payabte considered as allowable expenditure ii tTRTotal income tax expense recognised irrprofit & Lossa) Tax on normal income recognised in profit and lossb) Tax on other comprehensive income recognised i" p.or, and rossTotal tax recogaised in profit and loss

45 Reconciliation of Comprehensive lncome

Total comprehensive as per audited Iinacial statements
Adjustments Impact : Gain/(Loss)
Prior period Expenses

Fy 22-23 GST Exp
Transport charges

Total Comprehensive Income reflected in prolit & loss

46 Reconciliation of Other Equity

Other equity as per audited finacial statements
Prior period Expenses Fy 2022_23

FY 22-23 GST Exp
Transport charges

Total Comprehensive Income reflected in Other Equity

{ in Lacs
31-Mar-24 3l-Mar-23

454.06 7,t57.72

42,2t,ooo 42,2t,ooo

1O.76 27.43

As the company's business activity falls.within a single segment viz. " Bio-Medical waste Disposal Services,,, andthe services are rendered in the domestic market, rre".rcrthe disclosur"."qri..-.rrts of IND AS 1og. ,,operatingSegements", issued by the Institute of chartered a".or.,t.rrt" of India is not applicable.

44 A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income taxrate to the profit before income taxes ii summarized bul*r;
? in Lacs

31-Mar-24 3l-Mar-23

642.t2
2.86

1,570.93
4.77

644.98
25.17o/o
162.33

1,575.59
25.t70h
396.5s

1o.77
21.06

(7.e4)
0.08

10.56
19.05

(2.s3)
(8.81)

180.60 420.5t
177.59

o.74
419.27

1.24
178.34 420.51

{ in Lacs
31-Mar-23

7,168.22

(6.e2)
(0.0s)

I,161.25

3l-Mar-23
5,895.56

(6.e2)
(0.0 s)

t*
o nAo

4

F.

11 630

d..

e(34

c0u

-rr
%

g1

5,998.59



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to linancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2O24

47 Fair value measurement
The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchangedin a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale

l) Fair value of current assets which incudes loans given, cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances and otherfmancial assets approximate their carrying amounts largely due to short term maturities of these instruments.
2) Financial instruments with fixed and variable interest rates a'e evaluated by the company based on pa.rameters suchas interest rates and indirridual cteat *ottrrin""". of ;;-;;;;;"r,, Based on tt rs .rJuation, arlowances are taken;h::::ii,:*ilf:::J,,IxJ:,r"'. receivabres. A;;;;;i; iui, u"r.,. .r ","i'i.lt.ments is not materiary
The company uses t].e following hierarchy for determining and discrosing the fair value of financial instruments byvaluation technique:

Level 1:

. Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identicar assets or liabilities.l*vel2:

3H:1n"."t;1:"rH.:x;* maior inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair va-tue are observabte,
Level 3:

l'*:iffilritir:"ifri."f;rtli:H:'significant effect on the recorded rair value that are not based on observable

t in Lacs

T in Lacs

Financlal Assets &
Liabilities as at 31at March,
2024

Finacial Assests
Investments

Loans

Other Financial Assets
Receivables

& cash Equivalents
Other Bank Ba.lancees

Non Current

105.44
6.98

Current

22.79
856.O5

83.O1

2A.28

Total

105.44
29.78

856.O5

83.O1

2A.28

Falr Value
through

Profit & Loss

Fair Value
through OCI

Carried at
amortised

Cost

105.44

29.78
8s6.os

83.O1

2A.28

Total
Amount

105.44

29.7a
856.05

83.O1

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings

Other Fianacial Liabilities

LL2,42

69.40

990.t4

91.34
77.23
40.9L

209.47

1,102.56

160.73
77.23
40.91

27a.a7

l,102.56

160.73

77.23
40.91

278.A7

28.28
1,102.56

L60.73

77.23
40.91

27A.87

Financial Assetl &

2023
as at 31st March,

Finacial Assests
Investments
Loans
Other Financial Assets

Receivables
Cash & cash
Other Bank Balancees

Non Current

567.73
6.64

Current

9.23
1,804.13

184.95
25.76

Total

567.73
15.87

1,8O4.13

184.95
25.76

Fair Value
through

Profit & Loss

Fair Value
through OCI

Carried at
amortised

Cost

567.73
1s.87 I

1,804.13 I

_ 184.es 
J

Total
Amount

567.73
15.87

1,804.13
184.95

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Other Fianaciai

Total
payables

Liabilities
89.65
61.72
65.O7

2t6.43

2,59A.44

162.71
6L.72
65.O7

289.5()

25.76
2,598.44

L62.7t
6L.72
65.O7

289.50

25.76
44

L62.7t
6L.72
65.O7

289.50

6A 4

'Ao
*

1Afi4W

N1

d

69.40

Trade

I sz4.sz
I

73.O7

-

73.07 I

| 2,o24.oi



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRTVATE LIMITED
Notes to linancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

48 The Followings are analfiical ratio for the vear

Particular Numerator Denominator Current
Period

Previous
Period 7o VarianceCurrent Ratio

858.21 351.63
Reason for Variance

16.66 8.93 87o/oCurrent Assets Current
Debt- Ratio

L60.73 6 766.87 o.o2 0.03 -8o/oDebt Total
c Debt Service Ratio 586.73 178.14 3.29 14.90 -7goh(PAT + I +nterest Non Cash Items + Loss/ on(ProfiQ

ofsale fixed assets Total incluInstallment dinginterest
Return on Ratio

454.06 8.786 7o/o 200a -l3o/oNet Income Shareholder
In turnover ratio r89.58 65.95 2.87 2.60 ILo/oost of s sold A
Tr'ade tuReceivables rnover ratio 2 478.49 1 330.09 1.86 1.94 -4o/oet sales A accounts
Trade turnover ratio 52 f. io 52.99 9.83 9.r2 8Yoet accounts
Net turnover ratio 2,478.49 5 506.57 0.45 o.72 -37'yoNet Sales w
Net t ratio

454.O6 2 478.49 18yo 360/o -77VoAfter Tax ofVa-lue &Sales Service
Return on

735.09 Tcrore Covid sales sa-lesin lastincluded6 797.06 llo/o 25o/o -740h
Deferred
(EBIT Assets(Total Total + LoanLiability

tax asse tS Intangible
tuRe rn on lnvestment

NA NA NA NA NAProlit Total In



SMS ENVOCLEAN PRryATE LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2024

-' 
3;:Hl|}u:il.T;:r""trT;"fiI-ti""'f:ure requirement ror tessee involves discrosing amounts rerating to the

5o Disclosure in Respect of Expenditure on corporate social Responsibility Activities
a) Gross amount required to be spend by the company during the year Rs 3g.37 Lacs (previous year March 31st2023, Rs 31.61 Lacs)
b) The company has spend Rs 39.37 Lacs during the current financial year (previous year March 31st 2023: Rs31.61 Lacs ) as per the provision ofSection 135 of the companies Act 2013 towards Corporate SocialResponsibility (CSR) activities grouped under "Other Expenses', as per the details below

51 Chanse in Accountins Estimates:
There is no changes in accounting estimates during the current year.

52 Party balances are subject to conltrmation and the balances shown under trade receivabre, trade payable, roans andadvances' other current assets & liabilites have approx;;;ly th. same realiasable/ payable value as shown in the
53 Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted, wherever necessary.

rOR V. K. SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants RAIJ,4

*,*
4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
SMS ENVOCLEAN PRryATE LIMITED

CIN : US2IOOMH2OOSPTCLS1TZ4
10634W) \.'(Firm Registration No. :1

c
2
/:-
(J

cA. GALANI
Partner (M.No. l6St92)
Membership No. 043414
Nagpur, dated

Saurabh Gautam
Director

(DtN - 06872622)

Nilawar
Director

(DrN-035334s3)'7 AUG 2024

*rttzVrSro
uDrN 2\lbgtvz

Sl. No Particular FY 2023-24I FY 2022-23t-of-use assetsfor
0.1811 61.56Interest on lease liabilities
2.25 4.56

1r1 relatedExpense shto termort assets accounted WDVon otheror
basis over lease term

lv cash outflow for lease other than andsale ,backlease
transaction

32.77 28.30cashTotal tflowou salefor Iand easeback transaction
vl Interest income on SD under lease l.14 0.98vl1 Addition of .-of-use assets

0.18 6t.74
vl11 value of tCarrying -of-userigh assets theat ofend the reporting

0.00 0.18lx salefrom and leaseback transaction

Amount
Amount yet to

be Spend Total AmountYear MarchEnded I3 2024
Construction isition of Asset

NitFor Educational Welfare 39.37 37TOTAL
39.3 37Year Ended March 3 I , 2023

Construction of Asset Nil NitFor Educational elfarew 31 31.65TOTAL
31 31.65

F. R. No.
1 1 0634W

Dr

Lraln



SMS EavocleaE Pt/t Ltd
Related parties transaction for Fy 2023_24

Natuae of Traasactioas

Payment of Salary

Purchase of Material / Sen ice

Sale of SeNice/Assets

Trasaction Recd

Other Trmsaction paid

Loan Rcceived

l-m Repaid w.r.t Above

Year Ended

24

SMS
Eavocue

,971
79

sauabh
GautaE

I

t7

Alu1> Ni.lawat Chetaa Bora Total

=B+c+
I

MEPL

t7

SMS Wate.
Grace Bll[W

Pt/t Ltd.
AaamLleaa

Greeatech Pvt

1

VisLwanath
Iafrastructure

Ltd.
SMS LiEited Spaav Cleao Code

Solutioq

7

Total

=F

7

2

Loan Civen

Loan Repaid w.r.t Above

Rcnt paid

Interest Recceived 
I

@
in assets Iffiliabilites t 2022-23

,72
67

7

92

t86
7

67 t2
186

F.

11

I


